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EL PASO NATURAL GAS PRODUCTS COMPANY
POST OFFICE BOX 1161, EL PASO, TEXAS

ADDRESS REPLY TO.

8QST OFFICE BOX IR6S
FARMINGTON. NEW MExlcg' 0. BOX 1560

September 20, 1961

Mr. Emery Arnold

Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Delinquent Date Initial Production Tests

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The below listed well was recently connected to the El Paso
Natural Gas Company gathering system. It is requested that a 15
day extension to the delinquent date be granted for the filing of an
initial production test.

Date of First Delivery: September 7, 1961
Name of Well: Delhi-Taylor No. 6
Location: Unit "K", Section 17, T26N, R11W

Very truly yours,

Ewell N. Walsh
ENW:EW Division Petroleum Engineer
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